GSA Office of the Chief Acquisition Officer

GSA Acquisition Letter MV-03-01
Supplement Number 2

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL GSA CONTRACTING ACTIVITIES

- ) ) -
FROM: DAVID A. DRABKIN A" O 3/:; Z/ 5
DEPUTY CHIEF ACQUISITION OFFICER
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF ACQUISITION OFFICER

SUBJECT: Federal Acquisition Regulation Class Deviation — Size of
Business Re-Representation

1. Purpose. This supplement extends the expiration date in the General Services
Administration Acquisition Letter MV-03-01 and modifies information contained in the
basic Acquisition Letter.

2. Effective Date. March 01, 2005.

3. Termination Date. Acquisition Letter MV-03-02 and Supplement Number 2 will expire
February 28, 2005, unless cancelled earlier or extended.

4. Instructions/procedures.

a. In Paragraph 2 of Background, change Federal Procurement Data System (FPDS) to
Federal Procurement Data System — Next Generation (FPDS-NG).

b. In Paragraph 7 of Instructions/procedures, subparagraph a. (2), change FPDS to
FPDS-NG.

c. In Paragraph 7, subparagraph c, change FPDS to FPDS-NG.
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